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in adcition to the submission of bids/proposals, as epplicable, each bldder/proposer shall camplete and
subrnit this questionnalre. The quastionnaire shall be fillad out by the owner of a sole propriatorship or by
an authorized representativa of the firm, corporation or parinership submitiing the bid/proposal.

NOTE: Alf questions require a response, oven If response [s “none” or “not-applicable,” No
blanks.

{USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS),
Data: \\. \a \‘\ b

1) Bldders/Proposers Legal Name: S er@ A SAR, LoL.C.

2) Address of Place of Business: ___ 205D, S YT QWMM Yoka A -\f v
List all other buslna?s addrasses used within kst five years:
ALLA

3) Mailing Address {f diiferent);

Phone (ol - Wi wE) d
Does the buatness own or rent its fackities? 12, [Ewad! T

64 |

4y Dun and Bradsirest number,__| ..
5) Federal .0, Number, /L AL DA

_ 219570

8) The hiddar/praposer ks a {chetk one); 08::1@ Proprietorship Parinarship
Corporation ___ Other (Describe} [, Lo

7) Does this buslngds share office space, staff, or equipmant expenses with any other business?
Yes . No M i Yes, ploase provide detalls:

or mora uther businessaa? _Yes _\[ Mo__ ¥ Yes, plesse provide

320 _M wl o N wh D e ol oadr

9) Does this business have ang or more affiilates, and/or 18 ¥t a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes ___ No 1f Yes, provide detglls,

10} Mas the biddar/proposer aver had a bond of swrety cancelled or forfated, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other govermnment entily terminatad? Yes ___ No it Yas, stutg the name ol ~,
i

bonding agenay, (If a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such canceliation or forfsiture: s A7
datalls regarding the termination {if a contract),
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11) Has the bidderfproposer, during the past seven years, baen daclarad bankrupt? Yes _ _ No 3/
If Yos, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of Hablitles and amount of assats _

12)1n the past five years, has this business and/or any of its awners andfor officers andfor any affllated
business, heen the sublect of & criminal investigation and/or a oivli anti-trust investigation by any
faderal, state or looal prosecuting or investigative agenay? And/er, In the past § years, have any
owner andior officer ofany affiiated business been the subject of a ariminel Investigation endfor &
civil anti-trust InvesiGation by any federal, state or focal proseciting or investigative agenoy, where
such nvestigation'was related to activiles parformed at, for, o on behalf of an aitfiated business.
Yes No If Yes, provide details for each suah nvestigation.

18) In the past & years, has this business and/for any of l8 cwners andlor offioers andfor any affilated
business beeh the sublect of an lnvestigation by any government agency, intluding but not #mited o
federal, state end local regulatory agenoles? Andior, In the past 5 yoars, hag any owner andfor officer
of un aifiisted business been the subject of an Investigation by any government aggacy, tnaluding
but ot tirmitad 1o fodaral, state and loos) regulatory agencles, for matters pawm

individual's position at or relationship to an afflliated business. Yes __ No if Yes, provide
detalils for sach such Investigation.

414) Hes any curent or formor director, owner of officer or managerial employee of this business had,
aither hafore or during such person's employment, of since such employment If the charges
pettained to events thet allegedly ccourrad during the Yate of employment by the submitting
business, and allegedly related to the conduct of thaibusiness:

a) Any felony charge pending? Ne Yes_ lf Yes, provide detalls for sach such
ohargs,
Vs
£
by Any misdemeanor charge pending? Nu\l Yes ___  If Yen, provids delalls for wach
such charge,

a) In the past 10 years, you besn convicted, gfter trial or by plea, of any felony andfor any
other crime, an elemant of which refatas to Kuthfulness or the underlying facts of which

related to the conduot of businesa? No Yes . If Yes, provide details for each
such cotwviction _

z

d) 1% past & years, been convicted, afler trial or by plea, of 2 misdemeanor?
No Yes __  If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviotion,

e

@) In the past 6 years, been fgund in viclation of any administrative, statutory, or
ragulatory provistons? No 3{ Yes . If Yes, provide detells for each such
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QGOLTENoS,

18} inthe past (B) years, has thia business or anl of its owners or officers, or ény other affifated

business had any sanction Imposad as & pésult of Judicial or administralive proosedings with tespect
to any professfonal license held? No Yas___: W Yes, provide detsils for each such
Instanoa,

16} For the past (8) tax years, hag/this bueiness falled to file any required tax returns or falled to pay any
appliceble federal, state or lgoal texes or other 2asessed charges, Including but not limited to water
and sewar chargea? N Yos . F Yes, provide detalls for each such year, Provide a
dotalied response (o all quastions checked 'YES, ¥ yau nesd mors spase, photocopy the
appropriate page and sitach i to the guestionnalrs,

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked *YES", if you need mors space, photocopy the
appropriata page and attach i to the questionnatre,

173 Conflot of Interast:

a) Please dinolose any confliols of Intersst as oullined below. NOTE: If no confilcts exist,
please exprossiy state "No conflict existe.”
() Any materal financial relationships that your firm or any firm employes has that may
cragte a conflict of Interest or the appearance of a conflict of Interest In acting on behalf of

Nagsau Courty. . . ) o e S
N T AAC NS -~

(1) Any family relationghip that zmy employee of your firm has with any County pub&c
sarvant that may oreata a confilst of interest or the appe: o of Wﬁfl t of i
acting on behalf of Nagsau County. W (34

(i) Any othar matter that your firm bslleves may create 8 oonﬁict of !ntemt orthe

appearanos of & gon} lct of lﬂie st in % &Mrﬂ%s?@ l

b) F’imae dasoribe procedures your firm has, or wauld dopt to assu)e County that 2

J WWWW; iy
#f;"‘%@épgw A nmsum_. %




A Includa a resume or detailed desoription of the Proposat's professional gualifications,

demonstrating extensive experience In your profession. Any prior simitar experiences, and
the resulis of these experiences, must be identified,

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST olude:
h  Data of formation; ~ 4} \I 1952,
sition of ali

}  Name, addresses, and po persons having o financlal interest in the
company, ineluding shareholders, mambers, general or imited partner; See qu’)f\dmﬁ'

)  Name, address and position of afl officers and direotors of the company;
) Btate of Ihcorporation (If applioable); ViR

V) The number of employees in the firn; 20,000

viy  Aanuel revenue of firn; s o h men ™

vil) - Summary of relevant accomplishmants M*%\’“}Fiﬂﬁ ent Tusfons « Qf&ﬁsﬁ&%
Vili) Coples of all state and looal licensas and permits, N ] H"

B. Indloste number of years In business. (p ) yrs

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in deterrnining the
Proposer's sapacity and relability to perform these services,

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three refersnces for whom the Proposer

has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capabliity to
porform thls work,

Commnmmﬁh* M‘U‘\ﬁ' Q‘)g’ \‘\m\ 1('\‘\ SQ)},[ \CE S, g\ﬁ%{?‘)ﬁ{ %
Contact Pamo: \Q\\m \&‘\X{‘%' _

Address 5_0 LQW Q}(": ’{\\0\;\? 1‘:3(1\:3?}83 \ﬂi\;

Cly/State
Tetephone Lﬂ%""‘ gg_?;’“%l %Q
Fax # o] - A~ 2300
E-Mall Address D\;‘ﬁp

Rev, 3-2016
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All questions on thase questionnalres must be answered by all officers and any tnclividuals whio hold a ten
percent (10%) or greater ownership intarest in the propaser/blidsr. Answers roust be typewritien or printed In

ink, 1f you need more space to answar any question, make as mary phatocoples of the appropriete page{s) as
neceseary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPL

COMPLETE QUEST.

RESPONSIVE AND

NOTE: All guestlons require a reshonse, even f raspanse is “none’

-

1, Princlpal Name /\J oL E

Date of birth > f /

Home addrass

City/state/zip

Buslness gddress

Cliyletate/zin

Telephone

Other present address{es)

Cltyfstatelzip

Telephona

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Posltions beld In submitting bushiess and starling date of sach (cheok all gppiluabla)
President ___ /| Treseurer ___J._ L /) O)‘\J (=
Chairman of Bosed __ / /  Sheweholder /[ .

Chief Exes, Officer /[ ___Secretary ____J [
Chlaf Financlal Officer . /.1 Patner /1 .
Vice President fo Mt b4
{Cther)

3, Do youhave an equity interest In the busihese submitiing the questionnaire’s
NO YES __ if Yes, provide detalls,

;&. Ave thera any outstanding loains, guarartees or any other form of seourity or lease or any other type of \/
oontribution mads in whole or In part betwaan you and the business submitting the quesionnalra? NO
__YES .. fYes, provide detalls.

5. Within the pest 3 years, have you been a principal owner or offlcer o\f/ny business or not-far-profit
organization other than the one submitiing the guestionnalre? NO N YES __ ;1 Yes, provide cetails,

8.

Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business oy srganization lIsted In Section & in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO YES __  If Yes, provide detalls.
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NOTE: An affirmative anawer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operaiion of law,
oras a rasult of any action taken by a government agancy,

Provide a detalled responsa to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attash It to the qusstionnalre.

7. Inthe past (6) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-proflt organizations fisted in
Saction B in whish you have been a principal owper or officer:

&,

bl

Baen deffarred by sy government agency from entering Into contracts with that agenoy?
NO S YES if Yas, provide detalls for each such instance,

Been deolared In defantt andlopferminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
canctlled for sause? NO YES __. I Yes, provide detafls for each such instance.

Reen danled the award of 8 contract and/or the opportunity to id on a centraot, including, buf not
fimitasi to, fallure to mest pre-qualification atanderda? NO YES M Yes, provide detalls
for sach such instence.

Bean suspended by & yarrraent agenay from entering Into any contract with It; and/or Is any
action pending thet oplid formally debar or otherwiss affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on contract? NO YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8, Have any of the buslnesses or oiganizations listed In response to Question 8 flled a bankruptey petition
andfor baen the subject of ivoluntary bankruptey proveadings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the [ast 7 year perlad, besr In a stata of bankrupley s a result of bankruptoy procesdings
Inllated more han 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey
proveedings, whenever Inftiated? if “Yes', provide detalls for each such instance, (Provide a detalled

rasponae to all questions chacked "YES", If you need moro spacs, photocopy the appropriate page and
aitack i to the questionnalre.)

a)

b)

¢)

d)

&)

f)

Is there any felony chatga pending against you? NGO W\M/Y.ES K Yes, provide dstails for
each such charge.

s there any misdemeanor charge perding against you? NO YES . ¥Yes provide

detals for each such chargs,
Is there any adminfsirative charge pending apalnst you? Nf)s[ YES __ IfYes, provide
tetalis for each such chargs.

crime, an element of which relétes to truthfulness or the underlying facts of whish related o the
conduct of business? NO N YES __ If Yes, provida details for sach such convition, l//

In the past 10 years, have yz)ufan convicted, after triai or by plea, of any felony, or of any other

In the past 5 vears, have you heen convicted, after telal or by plea, of & mistismeanor? NO
YES ____ M Yes, provide detells for sach such convichon,

Inthe pgst 8 yoars, fave you baen found In victation of any administraiiva or statutery cherges?
NO YES ____  fYes, provide details for each such occurrenae.
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8

10.

11,

In addition to the Information provided In rasponse to the previous guestions, In the past B years, have you
haen the subjact of a criminal Inveatigation andlor 5 civll anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
iocal prosesuting or invesiigative agency and/or the sutijeat of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behdlf of the submitting business entity and/or an affilisted
business fisted In response to Question 87 NON | YES __  If Yes, provide datalls for each such
tnvestigation.

In addition fo the information provided, In the past § years has any business or organization fisted In
response i Question 8, besn the subject of a criminal investigation and/or & olvll antitfust Investigation
andfor any other type of investigation by any government agenoy, Ingluding but notAimitad to federal, state,
and local regulstory agencles while you were a principal owner of officer? NO YES . HYes,
provide datails for each such investigation. ’

In the past 5 years, have you or this bu 8, or any other affilated business llsted In regponsa to
Quastion & had any sanotion Imposad &s’a result of judiclal or administrative procaedings with respect to
any professionat lipense held? NO YES . If Yes: providle detalls for each such instancs,

12, For the past 5 tax yeérs, have you falled to file any required tax returns or falled o pay any appllicable

faderal, state or ingal taxes or other assessad chergas, ncluding but not imited to water and sewer
charges? NO YES .. HYes, provide delalls for each siich year,




POF (02/20186)

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE [N CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AﬁD, lg ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

1, A de, MMADDY | baing duly swom, state that | have read and understend all the tems
gontained in the foragoing pages of this questionnaire and the followlry pages of attachmants; thet | supplied
full and complate answers to asch ltem therein fo tha best of my knowlsdge, information and bellaf; that 1 wil
notify the Gotmty in writing of any change In clreumstances ocourring efter the submisslon of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplled by me {5 true te the best of my
knowledige, information and bellef, | understand that the County will rely on the Information supplied in this
guestlonnaire ae additional ntucament to enter nto a contract with the submitting business entity.

Swomn 1o bafore me this 8 day of /%%’V'dfﬁ 20/ ¢

ROBERT 8. McGREGOR, JA,
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MEW YORK
NO, D{NMOAB50087

QUALIEIED IN SUFFOLK COUNTY
COMMISSION EXPIRES QUT. 81, £047,

Notary Publls  #

W2 L0,

Nama of submitting business




A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experlence In your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the resulls of these experiences, must be ldentified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST Include:
iy Date of formation; :‘ u\\{ Iq 5 Z..

ity  Name, addresses, and pasition of all persons having a financial interest in the
company, Including shareholders, members, general or limited partner, Sgg cxH*qc,h Mﬁt‘fi’

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;

W)  State of incorporation (if applicahle), VA

v)  The number of smployees in the firm; 20,000

vi)  Annual revenue of firm; e aﬁ’h&h MEN r

vil)  Summary of relevant accomplishments Mf-}ﬁ mge\'w'}%ﬁ\’f\' Sﬂ%ﬂ*"f * Q‘"ﬂﬂﬁt Qhé

Vi)  Copies of &lf state and local licenses and permits. N
B. Indicate number of years in business, @ 2 Y s

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Froposer's capacity and reliability to perform these services,

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer

has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Praposer's capabliity to
perform this work.

Oompan?&%:)m)( Mm:\- C)Q HQQ\ }\“\\ SC)\\} LS gu,!g%o‘ﬁ %
Contact Person t\\m %\\ \“’:.

Address e Lasen QJ(" ’*A&\MP ’{;DQ_L)\C('@} \n&

City/State :
Telephone {.,DESI"“ &g%’ Y %‘(\
Fax # LO?)] - X5 2300
E-Mail Address D\:&QP

Rev, 3-2014



Company (ﬁl"fv\ﬁf—\ﬁ. C ouﬁ'lU\ M Qg Aﬁ.ﬂ\%
Contact Person 3\@ 1 \C)\ \!\%&w

Address lZLJ( Mﬂ\ﬁ %r

City/State QDt‘Jer AL 12475
Telephone %%5 'ZCI L 2-%:5;9\

Fax # %L}'t.:»“ ’1_(:“ 2}* cg

E-Mall Address___&)\_\ﬁ

Campanyé ;ngqﬁ ﬂS_‘Q”i l EE‘% 2% Df”)}’ Og gbeﬂ(k\ gf’)i\f) \C.:&?.SD
Contact Person ‘\\C,\f\dﬂ ﬁ

Address 2085 \&%Qhaﬂ‘:\ \JU.O\A-
Citnytate mﬁ“f{&ﬁ'}ﬁhﬁﬁ \-{\ U\ U\_\‘T"?Q_
Telephone I.ﬁg oA o %%

et (031~ - UG G2

E-Mail Address \\'\\‘;P:—

Rev, 3-2016
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~ swissport &
Aftachment A Swissport SA, LLC
Page 1of 1 as of 6/9/2015

Names and respective addresses of Officers and Directors:

Title Name #, Street, City, State, Zip Code
DFFICERS
Prasident and Joseph J, Phelan Swissport SA, LLG
Chief Executive Officer 45025 Aviation Drive, Suite 3560
Bulles, VA 20166
Chief Financial Officer Dany Nasr Same address as ahove
Vice President Gregory B. Reeves Same address as above

Frank Clemente
Staven A. Gomez "

Frank Mena !
( - Roger Larreur ‘
oo Mark Norris i

Michael Kilchherr ..

Treasurer Sean M, Kilnge Same address as above

Secrotary Dawn Elligtt Qakley Same address as above
DIRECTORS
Director Joseph J. Phelan Swissport 8A, LLG

Dany Nasr 450256 Aviation Drive, Suita 350

Dultes, VA 20168

L\SwissporfHOAWLegafCORP ORG DOCUMENTS\DIRECTOR & OFFICERS\Directors & Officers Addresses\Gwisspont SA Address01.doox
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b} Qualifications:

Company History and Transportation Experience

The SA organization is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Derichebourgh Group.
Besides our Aviation and Transportation Services we are also experts in the
Environmental and Business Services Fields. The Derichebourgh Group
employ’s 40,000 employees in 30 countries with sales in excess of $4.2 biflion,

Our services are designed and developed to enable our customers to
eoncentrate on their core business.

The SA Group is one of the world's leading providers in Avialion and
Transportation Services. SA has 21,000 employees serve the needs of 700
customers operating in 167 locations, in 30 countries with sales in excess of
$820 miliion.

“Servisair has a safety driven philosophy backed by g strong
corporate operational support team with a proven track record in
delivering cost effective solutions.”

The SA Group was created in 1950, then known as the Brifish Merchant Shipping
Company, and provided dock work and shipping labor at various harbors
throughout England. As industry evolved, SA was incorporated in 1964 in
Manchester, England and ehtered the aviation industry. A leading French
business group, Penauille Polyservices, acquired SA in May 1999. In addition to
its aviation interests, Penauiile is involved in a number of other businesses

including facility services, security and engineering services. In order to expand
 its operalions ta service the largest aviation market in the world, the United
States, SA USA was incorporated in 1999 under the laws of the State of
Delaware. Thistar Aviation of Dallas, Texas, and Global/AGSL in Cleveland, Ohlo
wete the initial acquisitions forming Servisair USA.

In February 1890, GlobeGround was founded as Lufthansa Aimort and Ground
Services; GmbH (LAGS) was in six (6} airports in five (8) countries. In December
of 1898, LAGS was re-branded as GlobeGround GmbH, In March of 1999, fo
expand its operations into North America, GlobeGround purchased Hudson
General Corporation (now known as GlobeGround North America LLC), who was
providing aviation services to over twenty (20) airports in North America.
GlobeGround North America LLC (Hudson) was incorporated in Dalaware in
1961, In July of 2001, GlobeGround was purchased by Penauille Folyservices to
compliment Penauille’s previous purchase of Servisair Flc,
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To take advantage of greater operating and overhead efficiencias, SA and
GlobeGround were combined info one company. The new name of the
combined company was Penauille Servisair (FPS) d/b/a Servisair (SA). Then in
2007 SA became a part of the Derichebourgh Group.

SA provides a wide range of services to the aviation industry, including.

- passenger services - alreraft fueling

- foad control & dispatch - de-icing

- aircraft ground handiing - snow removal

- cargo handling - ground transpottation

- aircraft cleaning - facility services

- executive lounges - representation/supervision
- exterior aircraft washing

Globally SA operates in 167 locations in 35 countries.

EURQPE

Austria Belgium Denmark
Fintand France Gemany
frefand Italy Latvia
Lithuania Netherlands Norway
Portugal Romania Russia

Spain UK/CH

S 10
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We Care
AFRICA
Mauritius Namibia Nigeria .
ASIA/ MIDDLE EAST
China Egypt India
Israel Phifippines Singapore
South Korea Thailand
NORTH AMERICA
Canada Trinidad & Tobago USA
SOUTH AMERICA

Chile Ecuador Peru
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Major Accomplishments for the Nassau County Preschool Program

Since being awarded the Nassau County Preschool Transpottation Managerment
Confract in June 1986, SA has worked closely with the Department to develop &
safe, reliable and cost effective transportation system for the children utilizing
these services. During the ahave period, there have been numerous major
accomplishments and improvements in the transportation program that should be
noted. Those accomplishments and improvements are as follows:!

. In 2010-2011 School Year implemented efficiencies that resulf in a cost
saving of $1,725,356.60

« Active Member of the Department of Health Office of Children with Special
Nesds (DOH/QCSN) Transportation Committes.

« Currently working with the Provider School to adjust bell times that would
allow for shared busing to facilities with close geographic proximity

e In 2010, developed and now provides a PMR System that now has over 300
participants.

e In 2010 implemented recommendation resulting in a cost saving over
$850,000.00.

e In 2009, negotiated reduction in pricing with contractor.

o in 1999 the New York Coalition for Transportation Safety conducted a survey
of the Nassau County Transportation for Children with Disabilities. Their
findings were that Nassau County provides an excellent transpertation system
for the 0-5 year old population with special needs “An excellent example of a
system that works”.

» Development, revisions and distribution of a multi lingual parent transportation
information pamphlet for each school year. This has been emulated and is
now being used by many other counties through out the State of New York.

« Driver and Matron Orientation and Recognition Day. Thig program was
designed as part of the driver and matron training program to further enhance
their abilities in assisting the children that they fransport.

+ Development of bid specifications, which included new vehicles and exclusive
use of squipment. This assisted the County in significantly upgrading the
condition of the Preschool Transportation Program In 1987.



o

o
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Development of bid specifications, which included a zonal arrangement fo
increase competition and lower prices. This resulted in a saving fo Nassau
County of over 20% in the transpontation cost beginning in September 1897.

Mandated drug and alcohol screening for both drivers and matrons. This
previously was not mandatory in the transporter bid specifications.

Fingerprinting of all matrons. Previously o SA's transporter bid specifications
this was not a requirement for matrons {only for drivers).

National advertising of bus bids specifications. This had tremendously
enhanced competition from vendors outside the local area.

Developments of student emergency drop off program.,

Development of transportation weather emergency notification system.
Which includes a contract with Metro Weather Services to provide weather
alarts and forecasts for SA’s Preschool Transportation Area. This service
alerts SA in the event of a possible weather emergency and includes
condition updates until the event is over.

Developed notification system to ensure that children are not left unattended
on vehicles.

2-Way Radio communication between SA’s office and road inspector
vehicles, drivers and contractors facilities.

All SA’s inspection cars are fully equipped with GPS enable routing systems.

SA has developed special training for drivers and driver assistants in the area
of sarly detection and reporting of child abuse and the procedures for dealing
with infectious diseases.

SA will continue to schedule and supervise parent workshops at the Provider
Schools. SA will review transportation policies and procedures with parents
to ensure their children’s transportation needs are met,

SA will continue to conduet cost-effective studies of the facilities session
times and their relationship to transportation cost. SA will work with the
Department, Provider Schools, and the Transporters to adapt session times
for befter utilization of routes creating a more cost-effective program.

SA’s staff has over 26 years experience with the Nassau County Preschool
Program for Children with Special Needs.
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2
3

4.

COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE PORM

Namo of the Bntlty:_ SR 1SR, LLLL .

Address;, M S O25 AV WKTION DRwE Sulis 35O
City, State and Zip Codex_Dys Lbes, VA 20166

Bufity’s Vendoy Identlfloation Number TAY (Dt 1~ 319570
Type of Business: ___ PublicCoxp ___ Partnership __ Joint Ventove
;{PLM. Lisbility Co ___ Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

List names and addresses of all principels; thet is, all tndividuals serving on the Boavd of

Directors or eomparable body, all pattoens and limited partners, all eorporats officers, all partles

of Joint Ventnos, and all members and officers of lmited Hability companies (attach additional
sheets If necossary):

o SEe ATTAc M e T A Sunsefher SA LLE .

5.

List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partuess of the frm, IFthe

ghareholder i not an individual, Hat the ndividual shareholdves/pasthors/metabors, If 4 Publicly
held Corporation include & copy of fhe 10K in. lieu of completing this section,

/\J!.ﬁ\

Ha U*a., %&,ﬁmHﬂﬂm
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G List all affiliated and refated companies and their relationship to the firm, entered on line
1. above (if none, enter “None”), Adtach a separats digslogure form for sach affiflated ox
subsidiary company that may take part in the perforunnce of this condeact, Suoch disolosye shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that pariioipute
in the performaice of the contract, -

R SWESPT SAL LG
A4TACAED 16 A Sl e Disdosune $Togk.

1. Listalllobbylsts whose sarvices were ulilized at any stage in fhis matter (.., pre-bid,
bid, post-bid, efo.). The term. “lobbyist” means sy and every person or organtzation retained,
employed ot designated by any oliont to inflyence - or promote o matter before - Nagsau Coonty,
1tg agencios, boards, comupizsions, departonent heads, legislators ot commitioes, inchading but not

limited to the Ogen Space and Parks Advisory Commities and Planning Commission. Such
satters include, but are not Uxmited to, requents for proposals, development or improvement of
real property subjoct to County regulation, procuraments, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term 1 defined hereln, The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, divector, trustes,

soployee, counsel or agent of the Connty of Nassan, or State of New York, wheh discharging
dg or her offictal dutles.

(@) Name, title, business address and telephone wamber of lobbyist(s):

/N ONE
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®)  Desorlbe lobbying activity of each lobbyist, See paged of 4 fora complets
descripfion of lobbying netivities,

AN LA N e

()  List whether and whens the patsonforganization 1o registeted as o lobbyist (o8,

Nassau County, New Youk State):
N A Nops

8, VERIFICATION: Ty section must be signed by a principal of the consuliant,
contractor of Vendor authorized as a slgnatory of the fism for the purpose of executing Caniracts,

The undexsignsd affivins and so swens that hefshe has read aud understood the foregolng
statoments and they are, to hisfhar knowledge, tiwe and acourats, Q%\
Dated:_ \ X \ OV Sigﬂﬁﬁ‘-:m; 'ﬁ \V\A

Puint Narme:_ A 1AL MADDY

Title:b Raexofl . 5.
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Nares and respeotive addresses of Dificers and Olrsttars:

Swigsport 84, LLC
a5 O §/18/2018

#, Slrent, Gity. Blate, 2p Gude

Tiila Name
REFIGRRE
Présidant and Josueph J. Phalan Swigspor; §A, LLC
Chiof Bxeoufivie Officer 45026 Avlation Urive, Sulls 350
Dulles, VA 20168
Chief Flnaelial O Gany Nase Sams eddness a5 ahove
Vice President Sleven A, Gomes Same address a8 phove
Frank Clameante *
Frank Mens %
Roger Lameur N
Meark Mords ’
Mishasl Klakherr v
Tressurer Hean M, Klinge Bame addresy as above
Secralory Dawn Efflol Oalidey Same address as above
RS TORS
Dleaator Jotsph J, Fhelan Swlesporl SA, LLO

Dany Nasr

48025 Aviation Drlva, Sulte 350
Duftes, VA 20186

LiudsspoHOMLIGIIGCTRP ORG HUCUMBENTEIIRECTOR & DRIHCEREW & € AdHTEsH0 SUETENTEwWlImIn SA Addmsst e

8,595 368

GEERTREDTS 04

98171 STES-beE-n0N
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The term Johbying st mean any attempt to infiuencs; any detarmination made by the
Nassau County Legislatore, or any member thereof, with respect o fhe introduction, passage,
defoat, or substance of any looal Tegtslation or resotutlon; any determination by the County
Bxeautive to sapport, Oppose, approve or disapprove auy local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legistation has bean Introduced in the County Legislature; any defermination by an.
slected County offisial or an officer ot smployes of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, sotvives or construction, inohuding the prepatation of contract specifications, incleding
by not imited to the preparation of requosts for proposals, or solloitation, sward or
administration. of & contract or with respect to the sokiclation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, o spreoment involving the disttsement of public monies; any determinedion made by the
County Bxweutive, County Legislature, of by the County of Nassan, ifs agencles, bosrds,
commntissions, depertment heads or committess, Including but not Hmited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Comordites, the Planning Commission, with respeot 10 the zoning, use,
development ot improvement of real property subject to County regnlation, or any agenoies,
boards, conolssions, depattiment hesds or committess with respact to rdquests for proposals,
bidding, procutement or contracting for services for the Cowaty; any detettnination made by an
alested county official or an offiver or employee of the cowaty with respect to the terms of the
scquisttion or disposition by the county of auy infeteat in xeal properky, with respent to aliconse
ot petmit for the use of real properiy of or by the county, or with respeet to a franchise,
cotioeasion ar tevoorble consent; the provosal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agenoy of
any rule having fhe force and effect of law; the deofston to bold, timing or ovtome of any refs
maling prooseding before an agenoy; the agenda. or any determinstion of 8 board or commisston;
any delermiuation ragarding the calendaing or scope of any legistatare oversight heating;

{he issuanoe, repeal, modifiontlon or substance of s County Bxecutive Ordar; or ary
defermination made by an elected caunty official or an offiver or employes of the county to
support or oppose any state ot federal legisation, rule or zegniation, ineluding any determination
made to aupport or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, ‘whether ot not such legistation has been formally Introduced and Wwhether or notsuch
rule ot regulation has been formally proposed. -



COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campalgn contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Lew in () the period boginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disolosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
yoars prior fo the date of this disclosute and ending on the date of this disclosure, o the
campalgn committess of any of the following Nassau County elested officiale or to the campaign
coramittees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Rxeoutive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the Distriot Atiomoy, or any County Legistator?
If yes, to what campaign committee? .

N{/A —~ MO

2. VERIFICATION: This seotion must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor suthotized g5 a signatory of the firm for the purpose of exeouting Contraots,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she hes read and understood the foregoing
siatements and thoy are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurats, .

Vendor; cS{f’(‘VtSﬁ}{{u oL

Dated: \&IP?L Ll:ﬁ\ Z.G”p Signed; - ( {X E’i\//
FriutNamo:_,;.J'_"ﬁ:ﬁ DH%M EWA

4

re SR Vel - Presidat

Rev, 3-2016



